Roles, GaE! W. [US-US]
Amirseyedian, Mahmoud _

Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:15 AM
Roles, Gary W. [US-US]
EXTERNAL: RE: Final SSFL Area IV EIS

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning Gary,

Here are the updated information for McKittrick , Azusa and Lancaster. Information for Antelope Valley (Palmdale) is
accurate. Please note WM no longer operates NuWay landfill.

Azusa Land Azusa, 56 Unclassificd (incet waste) landfill. Accepts sobd 45,450,000 cubic yards as of
Reclamation California nonhazardous waste for disposal, including construction September 2017, Waste
(Waste Management) and demolition debris and inert waste such as soil, acceptance mir of 8,000
concrete, and asphalt, as well as fnable and nonfnable tons/day.
asbestos. Pre- approval 1s required for industrial waste,
lacge soil volumes, and fnable and nonfrable asbestos.
*Thermal Remediation Solutions is no longer in
service.*
McKittnck Waste MeKittrick, 140 Class IT landfill. Accepts construction and demolition Remanung peemutted disposal
Treatment Site California debris, industrial and special waste,c auto shredder fluff, capacity 1s approx. 3.5 million
(Waste and nonfriable asbestos for disposal. tons as of March 2017. Waste
Management) Services include liquid solidification and drum acceptance limut of 3,500
management. Pre-approval is required for all waste tons/day.
streams
Lancaster Landfill Lancaster, 64 Class 11 landfill. Disposal of clean, nonhazardous soil 13,800,000 cubic yards as of
and Recycling California (restricuons on plant matter content), construction and August 2017, Waste acceptance
Center (Waste demolition waste {e.g., asphalt, concrete), and municipal solid | lunit of 5,100 tons/day.
Management) waste. Pre-approval required for industrial waste, large soil
volumes, nonfnable asbestos, treated wood, and municspal
wastewater treatment plant sludge. Services include reeycling
of concrete, asphalt, wood, and green waste,

Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me at||j Il if you have any questions or concerns.

Mahmoud Amirseyedian
Industrial Account Manager

Waste Management
1800 S. Grand Ave.
Santa Ana, CA 92705

Visit Us At Our Website:
http://www.wmsolutions.com

* Ifurgent, please contact Ruby Ortiz at || NG - cory me.

Waste Management's renewable energy projects create enough energy to power over 1,000,000 homes!






